ARREST WARRANT

2013A0220100897

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ E Municipality of

City of Aiken

14-9395 THE STATE
against

.Ricky Antonio Holmes
Address:

Phone: SSN: 2.

Sex: M Race: B Heightt D 7 Weight: 160
DL State: SC DL #:

bos. ** Agency ORI #: SC0020100

Aiken Public Safety

Prosecuting Officer:  William Royster

BURGLARY /burglary (post 6/20/85) 2nd degree
Offense Code: 86

16-11-0312(B)

CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
D Municipality of

Prosecuting Agency:

Offense:

Code/Ordinance Sec:

This warrant is

D County/

The accused
is to be arested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrat was delivered to
defendant e ‘eSS N r{ /€
on /) / V. .

- \

) 7 ‘.V\UJN )

3
:

-

. = e
Signature of Constable/Law nforcement OMcer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Aiken Municipal Court
251 Laurens St., N.W.
Aiken, SC 29801

P02 ¥ 0 9NV

sfeaddy 0 unon ng

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) M.MS ﬁ&g \
D County/ E Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT ﬁnw_wﬁd

City of Aiken )
Personally appeared before me the affiant William Rovyster

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Ricky Antonio Holmes
did within this county and state on 09/30/2013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of E County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

who

violate the criminal laws of the
City of Aiken )

E Municipality of

BURGLARY/burglary (post 6/20/85) 2nd degree

| further state that there is probable cause 1o believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Upon information and belief Ricky Antonio Holmes did commit the offense of Burglary in the Second Degree. That on
9-30-13 at 3:00 AM Mr. Holmes forced entry into The KFC 1406 Richland Av W. He made entry by cutting a hole in
the wall of the restaurants refrigerator. Once in the restaurant he did force open the safe and removed $1352 in cash.
This act taking place in the city of Aiken SC and in violation of South Carolina Code of Laws 1976 as amended.

Signature of Affiant

251 LAURENS ST NW

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )| Atfiant's Address

D County/ E Municipality of

City of Aiken

} AIKEN, SC 29801-
Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-7620 x 0000

~—

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on  09/30/2013 defendant  Ricky Antonio Holmes
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

D County/ E Municipality of City of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: BURGLARY /burglary (post 6/20/85) 2nd degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed o arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her belore me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

) as set forth below:

Sworn to and subscribed before me

)
a:l/mld 0/2013 . vv Judge's Address
/6 . 7 _\ (LS.)) £
Sgnature oY teauing Judge ) Judge's Telephone

Issuing Court: D Magistrate

D Municipal

1(:8%0“ 005

ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2013A0220100898

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ E Municipality of

City of Aiken
14-9891 THE STATE
against
Ricky Antonio Holmes
Address:
Phone: SSN:
Sex: M Race: _B Height: _J 71 Weight: 160
DL State: SC DL #:
DosB: Agency ORI #: SC0020100

Aiken Public Safety
William Royster
BURGLARY /burglary (post 6/20/85) 2nd degree

Offense Code: 86
16-11-0312(B)

Prosecuting agency:
Prosecuting Officer:

Offense:

Code/Ordinance Sec:

CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
_H_ Municipality of

This warrant is
D County/
The accused

'S to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered td F o
S 2 & A -
defendant ZoimeS, A (/TCY
- £ 010103
. . L / o’
- u\ ) 55

G |

Signature o~d°:m.wﬂ_.ni Trlore, Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Aiken Municipal Court
251 Laurens St., N.W.
Aiken, SC 29801

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA V M.cms Approved by y
D County/ E Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apnu21 2003
Citv of Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant William Royster

being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant Ricky Antonio Holmes
did within this county and state on 10/05/2013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of E County/

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: BURGLARY/burglary (post 6/20/85) 2nd degree

who

violate the criminal laws of the
City of Aiken : )

E Municipality of

| turther state that there s probable cause to believe thal the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Upon information and belief Ricky Antonio Holmes did commit the offense of Burglary in the Second Degree. That on
10/05/13 Mr. Holmes forced entry into The Pizza Hut 1637 Richland Av W. He made entry by cutting a hole in the
wall of the restaurants refrigerator. Once in the restaurant he did force open the safe and removed the cash.,

This act taking place in the city of Aiken SC and in violation of South Carolina Code of Laws 1976 as amended.

Y FvA,
7
Sianature of Affiant \ T \\%V\

Affiant's Address 251 LAURENS ST NW
) AIKEN, SC 29801-
Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-7620 x 0000

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ H Municipality of

City of Aiken

~—

—

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

reasonable grounds to believe that

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are

on 10/05/2013 defendant  Ricky Antonio Holmes
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

[[] County  [X] Municibaityof  City of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: BURGLARY /burglary (post 6/20/85) 2nd degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the detendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

) as set forth below:

m!oa.mmaaamo_..gao&oaam
on wanwﬂu ;

A~ 7] (LS)
Signature/of _Wse Judge

Judge Cede: 0005

Judge's Telephone
Issuing Court: D Magistrate

)
vv Judge's Address
)
)

D Municipal

ORIGINAL



WITNESSES
Aiken Department Of Public Safety
William R Royster

| Law Enforcement Case #: 14-9395

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A0220100897

FILED

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

feace il

ol
/T~

_CDR #: 0086

~_—Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: April 10, 2014 Robert Wade

—_—

VERDICT

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200504

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2014

THE STATE
VS,

RICKY ANTONIO HOLMES

|

Indictment for

BURGLARY SECOND DEGREE

§ 16-11-0312(B)

. Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

1. Liz Godard, Clerk of Court of Common Pleas and General

Sessions for Aiken County, South Carolina do hereby certify

that the foregoing constitutes a truc and correct copy of the
documents which have begn filed in my office this

day of,

nnnﬂ%v tﬁ.ﬁ%

Un?:uﬂo_r
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WITNESSES
Aiken Department Of Public Safety
William R Royster

Law Enforcement Case #: 14-9891

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200505

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JAS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER APRIL TERM 2014

2013A0220100898 e fApul 10 _sgold

( ok THE STATE

CCP&GS vS.

an._..Oz OF GRAND JURY RICKY ANTONIO HOLMES
Yrue  Di :
NJ\ / CDR #: 0086
Foreperson of Grand Ju
Date: April 10, 2014 eﬂogl Cp& Q.Hu Indictment for
VERDICT
BURGLARY SECOND DEGREE
§ 16-11-0312(B)

Foreperson of Pelit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
Dafte:

STATE QF 5OUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

1, Liz Godard, Clerk of Court of Common Pleas and General

Sessions for Aiken County, South Carolina do hereby certify

that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the

original documents which have begn filed in my om._on\.w
20

|.ND§$_
: sl
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) BURGLARY SECOND DEGREE
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

) § 16-11-0312(B)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 10, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That RICKY ANTONIO HOLMES did in Aiken County on or about October 4,
2013, wilfully and unlawfully enter without consent and with the intent to commit a crime
therein, a building, Pizza Hut, located at 1637 Richland Avenue, Aiken, South Carolina
and the defendant entered or remained in the building during the nighttime hours . All in

violation of §16-11-312(B) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

K/M ﬂ%Mdzf

Sor =T STrRoM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

provided.
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STATE QF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE V8. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0200504
, Ricky Antonio Holmes ) AWE: 2013A0220100897
s ) DateofOffense:  _10/10/2013
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 32 ) SC.Code § :_16-11-0312(B)
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code 4: 0086
Address: )
City,Sate Zip:
. .y { SENTENCESHEET N\M T |5 v&gs
*CDL Yes [INo [D-CMV Yes [JNo [g-Hazmat Yes [JNo [Q—
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or mPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second depree
in violation of § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
] NON-VIOLENT (X VIOLENT  [XJSERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [OMandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-2545
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: E_As Indicted,  [JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, Recommgndation by the&nle.
¥ . 109230 _R. ko pimes Stol
locum, Jeffrey Alan SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the 53 State Department of Corrections, [F—Eoumy DREATIOI Center>
for a determinate term of ot [ underthe  Vouthful Offender Act  not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providediat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CCONCURRENT or ) eonsecuFvEoscnenceon: |, 20 [4 <5 OZ—?(E'

B4 The Defendant is to be given credit for Wmcﬂ rsuant to S.C. Code B 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. g/ A
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Ghild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-13s.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crintinal
Domestic Violenee ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CRESTITUTION: ~ [[] Deferrea ] Def. Waives Hearing [Dorers  pTUP
Towl: §__ plus20%fee: ) —____ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Teems: ObainGED  []
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. — o
May serve W/E begining 18
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling d g
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 E
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equa), consecutive weekly/mon 3
§ 14-1-211(AX 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100-00 pmts. of $ beginning ;
o]« < =
gt;;;;;?gﬁ?ﬁ;::mc) ::go : $§ __ paidto Public Defender Find“g 2 F v:
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 5 i e 3
Proviso 4.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 T § zEL0R® | \5‘{{ 5
§ 14-1:212 (Law Enforoe. Funding) $5 s 25.00 SLFEE R NGES
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 s viééfé gN%/Q
§ 50-21-114(BU) Breath Test Fee) $50 3 E38xg 5
§ 36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40ea § [O Appointed PD or appointed other couns;jé §§ 3 :? g
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §.00 € 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%t County  (if paid in installments) S 3.90 during probation,
TOTAL $ 133.90
Cler-oGour/ Deputy Clesk Oonael Mder f::fg‘fd"e‘:'d“
CoutReporter: ~ Bethanie Creppe : q—24 -
eporte ppen Sentence Date b { ;

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

f:
o
=
2
=3
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
* COUNTY OF Aiken i
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2014GS0200505
Ricky Antonio Holmes ) AW _2013A0220100898
o ) DateofOffense:  _10/10/2013
Race: _ BLAK  Sex M Age: 32 ) SC.Code § :_16-11-0312(B)
DOB: S#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0086
Address: )
City State,Zip: ) 2
o — : SENTENCE SHEET | M T 15 s
*CDL Yes (] No E/CMV Yes [JNo [§~flazmat Yes [JNo [—
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (0 CONVICTED OF or [XpLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second depree
inviolationof  § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
[J NON-VIOLENT (X VIOLENT [XISERIOUS [OMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [[JLesser included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The pleas: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sente
_r%a g 00236 3. chey flmers t\)
um, Jeffrey Klan SC Baré Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the £ State Department of Corrections, E—CGounty Drtemtionr-Center—
for a determinate term of ‘ ( 2 [ underthe  Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § » Plus costs and asscssments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

ECONCURRENI‘ or Dm senience on: Z{)[‘{ CS () 2”5(}‘/

B8-The Defendant is to be given credit f served porsuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be callulated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections,
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of & Id Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 8 person couvicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ORESTITUTION: ~ [] Deferrea  [] Def Waives Hearing Jorderes  prUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment -
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
T

[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. E,j te ig ’qr

May serve W/E begining %%L?’E i o
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O3 | Qo
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 233
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Finc may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly,
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) s § JDO- 00 pmis, of § beginnigg © 252 A S
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ H cSasx ;'f &
§ $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s S paidwPublic Defly 'd°§ é‘*@; 5 h ‘}" ; :%
§ 56-1-286 (DUL Breath Tes) 25 s S ERoEE 3
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 g 220323 :“}i —
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500 A EsEea \EFaH
§ l4-l-1|3(DmgComSmch-'ge) $150 [3 :g g EEE :":/x :.
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 83453 3 §
§ $6-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

s

3%wCounty  (if paid in installments) 3-90 during probation.
TOTAL $133.96
i 2 g ‘ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
M Afe. | ’ ,'_-:an

Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:
SCCA217 (0372011)

"




